
Ref: FOI / 1460

21 September 2017

Mr

Email: @cvigroup.co.uk

Dear Mr

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request FOI - Premises/Caravans

I refer to your FOI request as above.

Request:

“Could you please provide a list in excel format of all businesses within your

coverage area that currently hold one or more of the following:

- Premises licence

- Caravan site licence

Within these results, please include as far as possible the following details:

1. Business name

2. Business type (hotel, restaurant, etc)

3. Mailing address

4. Business manager / representative

5. Email address”.

Response:

It should be noted as previously advised in an email of 12 September 2017, local

authorities in Northern Ireland do not have the same statutory functions as those in



England and Wales. Further guidance on the role of local authorities within Northern

Ireland and other statutory partners is available on the Northern Ireland one stop

government portal: NIDirect.

In relation to Premises Licence please see response provided below:

There is no legal requirement or provision in the legislation in NI for the licensing of

food businesses. Under the Food Law Code Of practice, all food businesses must

register with their Local Authority prior to opening, but this does not incur a fee and

we cannot refuse to register any premises.

In relation to Caravan Site Licence please see response provided below:

In terms of the caravan site licence, Council have not issued any caravan site licences

as yet although Council have two applications received for Travellers caravan sites

within the area, so in answer we do not have any premises that hold a caravan site

licence.

If you are dissatisfied with our response you have rights of review and appeal; these

rights consist of two review processes.

Firstly our internal review procedure is available by contacting:

John Kelpie

Chief Executive

Derry City and Strabane District Council

98 Strand Road

Derry BT48 7NN

Tel 028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

CHESHIRE SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Head of Health & Community Wellbeing


